
 

 

Page 1 of 2 

 

3342 Blue Star Highway 
Saugatuck, MI 49453 
269 857-3000 / Fax: 269 857-1228 
E-mail: info@saugatuckfire.org 

 
 
 
 
 
 

FIRE DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
4:00pm – September 21st, 2020 

AGENDA 
1. Call to Order: 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance (Stand if you are able): 
 

3. Roll Call:   
 

4. Reminder: It is requested the board silences cell phones and put them away for the duration of the 
meeting. 

 

5. Approval of Agenda (additions / deletions): (Roll Call Vote) 
 

6. Approval of Minutes:    
A. August 17th, 2020 - (Roll Call Vote) 

 

7. Public Comment on Agenda Items Only (Limit 3 minutes): Use the “raise hand” button in the participants 
screen in Zoom or enter *9 if you are calling in by phone to raise hand.  You will be recognized and unmuted to 
speak in the order received.: 

 

8. Request for Payment: 
A. Account Payables (Roll Call Vote)  
B. Financial Report 

 

9. Fire Chief Comments: 
A. Incident Reports / Calls to Date / Overlapping Calls 
B. Community Risk Reduction 

1. State of Michigan experienced 87 fatal fires year to date for 2020, 4 since last meeting. 
C. Grants 

1. FEMA AFG Grant – Awarded $26,190.48 to purchase PPE Extractor & Dryer. 
D. Certifications/Advanced Education 

1. Chris Bernhardy – NFPA Fire Plans Examiner 
2. Wendy Bales – EMT/B 

E. EMS Study 
 

10. Unfinished Business: 
A. Cost Recovery Standard Operating Guideline (SOG) 

 

This public meeting will be held using Zoom video/audio conference technology due to the 

COVID-19 restrictions currently in place. 

Zoom Meeting Info 
 

Meeting ID: 869 8699 0760 

Password: 981642 

One-Touch Weblink: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86986990760?pwd=WUlkKytkbjNaV3J3VHN2clNnLzVOQT09 

Dial by Phone: (646) 558-8656  

Page 1 of 19

mailto:info@saugatuckfire.org
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86986990760?pwd=WUlkKytkbjNaV3J3VHN2clNnLzVOQT09


 

 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 
11. New Business:  

A. Capital Improvement Plan Review 
B. Funding Approval Request – PPE Extractors & Dryer (Roll Call Vote) 

 
 

12. Correspondence:  
 

13. Public Comments: (Limit 3 minutes): Use the “raise hand” button in the participants screen in Zoom or enter *9 
if you are calling in by phone to raise hand.  You will be recognized and unmuted to speak in the order received.: 

 
14. Fire Board Comments:  

 
15. Adjournment:  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE 
Request for accommodations or interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting.  

 Please contact Saugatuck Township Fire District at 269-857-3000 for further information. 
Page 2 of 19



 

 

Page 1 of 3 

 

3342 Blue Star Highway 
Saugatuck, MI 49453 
269 857-3000 / Fax: 269 857-1228 
E-mail: info@saugatuckfire.org 

 
 
 
 
 
 

FIRE DISTRICT BOARD MEETING 
4:00pm – August 17th, 2020 

DRAFT MINUTES 
1. Call to Order: Meeting called to order by J. Verplank at 4:00pm 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance (Stand if you are able): 
 

3. Roll Call:   
PRESENT: S. Aldrich, E. Beckman, D. Fox, J. Verplank, S. Phelps, T. Pullen, A. Miller 
ABSENT with Notice: None 
Also Present: Chief Greg Janik, P. Stanislawski 

 

4. Reminder: It is requested the board silences cell phones and put them away for the duration of the 
meeting. 

 

5. Approval of Agenda (additions / deletions): (Roll Call Vote) 
Motion by Pullen, 2nd by Phelps to approve the agenda as amended adding #9C2 FEMA Grant.  No 
discussion. 
YAYS: Pullen, Phelps, Aldrich, Beckman, Fox, Verplank, Miller 
NAYS: None 
ABSENT: None 
Motion passes 7:0 

 

6. Approval of Minutes:    
A. July 20th, 2020 - (Roll Call Vote) 

Motion by Pullen, 2nd by Fox to approve the minutes of the 7/20/2020 meeting as presented. No 
discussion. 
YAYS: Pullen, Fox, Aldrich, Beckman, Verplank, Phelps, Miller 
NAYS: None  
ABSENT: None 
Motion passes 7:0 
 

7. Public Comment on Agenda Items Only (Limit 3 minutes): Use the “raise hand” button in the participants 
screen in Zoom or enter *9 if you are calling in by phone to raise hand.  You will be recognized and unmuted to 

speak in the order received.: None 
 
 
 
 

This public meeting will be held using Zoom video/audio conference technology due to the 

COVID-19 restrictions currently in place. 

Zoom Meeting Info 
 

Meeting ID: 869 8699 0760 

Password: 981642 

One-Touch Weblink: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86986990760?pwd=WUlkKytkbjNaV3J3VHN2clNnLzVOQT09 

Dial by Phone: (646) 558-8656  

Page 3 of 19

mailto:info@saugatuckfire.org
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86986990760?pwd=WUlkKytkbjNaV3J3VHN2clNnLzVOQT09
ChrisMantels
Text Box
Item #6A



 

 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 

8. Request for Payment: 
A. Account Payables (Roll Call Vote)  

Motion by Phelps, 2nd by Beckman to pay the invoices in the amount of $84,299.88.  No discus-
sion.  
YAYS: Phelps, Beckman, Aldrich, Fox, Verplank, Pullen, Miller 
NAYS: None 
ABSENT: None 
Motion passes 7:0 

B. Financial Report 
i. Financial report reviewed by P. Stanislawski 

 

9. Fire Chief Comments: 
A. Incident Reports / Calls to Date / Overlapping Calls 

1. Incident report statistics year to date were reviewed – 461 incidents year to date. 
2. 5:18 – average response time year to date 

B. Community Risk Reduction 
1. CO Alarm Save, Run #20200488 on 8/11/2020. 
2. State of Michigan experienced 83 fatal fires year to date for 2020, 10 since last meeting. 

C. Grants 
1. MMRMA - $3,021.90 received for Fire Inspector 1 class held in December 2019. 
2. FEMA / MSP Grant for Covid-19 Supplies and PPE 

D. MDHHS Departmental EMS License renewed through 9/30/2021 
 

10. Unfinished Business: 
A. Cost Recovery Standard Operating Guideline (SOG) 

1. Discussion ensued about the worksheet 
2. Suggestion to send the SOG and worksheet to the municipalities.  

 
B. Adoption of Fire District Personnel Manual – 2nd Reading 

1. Motion by Fox, 2nd by Phelps to approve the 2020 Fire District personnel manual and adopt 
it as presented.  No discussion.   
YAYS: Fox, Phelps, Aldrich, Beckman, Verplank, Pullen, Miller 
NAYS: None  
ABSENT: None 
Motion passes 7:0 

 
C. Adoption of Fire District Lexipol SOP/SOG Manual – 2nd Reading 

1. Motion by Pullen, 2nd by Aldrich to approve the Fire District Lexipol Standard Operating Pol-
icy and Standard Operating Guideline manual dated 7/16/2020 and adopt it as presented.  
No discussion.   
YAYS: Pullen, Aldrich, Beckman, Fox, Verplank, Phelps, Miller 
NAYS: None  
ABSENT: None 
Motion passes 7:0 

 
Page 4 of 19



 

 

Page 3 of 3 

 

D. Public Safety Floating Dock – Project Update 
1. Chief Janik updated the board on the project status. 
2. Retaining wall and landscaping were discussed.  
3. Low budget plan to beautify street end.  

 
11. New Business:  

A. Election of Fire Board Officers 
1. Motion by Pullen, 2nd by Aldrich to appoint the following Fire Board Officers: 

1. Jane Verplank – Chairperson 
2. Eric Beckman – Vice-Chairperson 
3. Dan Fox – Secretary 
4. Scott Phelps – Vice-Secretary 

YAYS: Pullen, Aldrich, Beckman, Fox, Verplank, Phelps, Miller 
NAYS: None  
ABSENT: None 
Motion passes 7:0 

 
12. Correspondence:  None 

 
13. Public Comments: (Limit 3 minutes): Use the “raise hand” button in the participants screen in Zoom or enter *9 

if you are calling in by phone to raise hand.  You will be recognized and unmuted to speak in the order received.: 

None 

 
14. Fire Board Comments:  

 

A. Fox – Fire dock looks great and can tell it was professionally installed.  
B. Aldrich – dock looks good. 
C. Beckman – Good job on the dock. 
D. Pullen – good job on the dock. 
E. Miller – None 
F. Phelps – agrees, dock looks good.  
G. Verplank – nice job on the dock.  

 
15. Adjournment:  

Motion by Pullen, 2nd by Aldrich to adjourn at 4:58pm.  No discussion.  
YAYS: Pullen, Aldrich, Beckman, Fox, Verplank, Phelps, Miller 
NAYS: None  
ABSENT: None 
Motion passes 7:0   

 
 
 
 

NOTICE 
Request for accommodations or interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting.  

 Please contact Saugatuck Township Fire District at 269-857-3000 for further information. Page 5 of 19



09/18/2020                                  CHECK REGISTER FOR SAUGATUCK FIRE DISTRICT                                             

                                              CHECK DATE FROM 08/18/2020 ‐ 09/21/2020                                              

Check Date Check Vendor Name Description Amount

Bank MAC MACATAWA BANK

08/18/2020 DD2979(A) BALES, WENDY PAYROLL 517.60

08/18/2020 DD2980(A) BECKMAN, ERIC PAYROLL 43.04

08/18/2020 DD2981(A) BEEK, HEATHER PAYROLL 616.10

08/18/2020 DD2982(A) BERNHARDY, CHRISTOPHER PAYROLL 362.39

08/18/2020 DD2983(A) BETTS, MICHAEL PAYROLL 121.65

08/18/2020 DD2984(A) BLATT, DAVID PAYROLL 1,040.48

08/18/2020 DD2985(A) BLOK, MICHAEL PAYROLL 731.86

08/18/2020 DD2986(A) BRINK, CHAD PAYROLL 267.45

08/18/2020 DD2987(A) DEMOND, KALEB PAYROLL 795.45

08/18/2020 DD2988(A) DORNBUSH, KALEIGH PAYROLL 290.83

08/18/2020 DD2989(A) ENGLAND, MICHAEL PAYROLL 591.34

08/18/2020 DD2990(A) GARGANO, CHRISTINE PAYROLL 353.06

08/18/2020 DD2991(A) GARGANO, MARK PAYROLL 502.36

08/18/2020 DD2992(A) GREEN, MICHELLE PAYROLL 74.26

08/18/2020 DD2993(A) JANIK, GREG PAYROLL 696.27

08/18/2020 DD2994(A) KIRCHERT, ERIK PAYROLL 520.45

08/18/2020 DD2995(A) MANTELS, CHRISTOPHER PAYROLL 1,052.75

08/18/2020 DD2996(A) MARR, SEAN PAYROLL 678.44

08/18/2020 DD2997(A) MCGOWAN, WILLIAM PAYROLL 551.35

08/18/2020 DD2998(A) MEISTE, JAMES PAYROLL 534.05

08/18/2020 DD2999(A) MEYER, KYLE PAYROLL 354.15

08/18/2020 DD3000(A) MILESKIEWICZ, JOHN PAYROLL 503.97

08/18/2020 DD3001(A) MOKMA, WAYNE PAYROLL 528.48

08/18/2020 20220 PHELPS, DONALD PAYROLL 44.04

08/18/2020 DD3002(A) PULLEN, TARUE PAYROLL 44.04

08/18/2020 STUB81(A) REWA, LANDON PAYROLL 0.00

08/18/2020 DD3003(A) SEYMOUR, SCOTT PAYROLL 891.26

08/18/2020 DD3004(A) STARRING, LINUS PAYROLL 489.61

08/18/2020 DD3005(A) STURM, ELLIOTT PAYROLL 659.23

08/18/2020 DD3006(A) VAN AUKEN, LAUREL PAYROLL 453.54

08/18/2020 DD3007(A) VAN OSS, BRENT PAYROLL 524.11

08/18/2020 DD3008(A) VERPLANK, JANE PAYROLL 44.05

08/18/2020 DD3009(A) WILKINSON, ERIN PAYROLL 530.67

08/18/2020 EFT774(E) 457 MERS PAYROLL 2,462.88

08/18/2020 EFT775(E) MISDU PAYROLL 139.83

08/18/2020 EFT776(E) IRS PAYROLL 4,226.06

08/21/2020 DD3010(A) BERNHARDY, CHRISTOPHER PAYROLL 1,355.46

08/21/2020 DD3011(A) BETTS, MICHAEL PAYROLL 1,305.47

08/21/2020 DD3012(A) JANIK, GREG PAYROLL 2,142.10

08/21/2020 DD3013(A) MANTELS, CHRISTOPHER PAYROLL 1,930.77

08/21/2020 DD3014(A) MCGOWAN, WILLIAM PAYROLL 70.00

Page 6 of 19

ChrisMantels
Text Box
Item #8A



09/18/2020                                  CHECK REGISTER FOR SAUGATUCK FIRE DISTRICT                                             

                                              CHECK DATE FROM 08/18/2020 ‐ 09/21/2020                                              

Check Date Check Vendor Name Description Amount

08/21/2020 DD3015(A) MEYER, KYLE PAYROLL 1,290.45

08/21/2020 DD3016(A) MILESKIEWICZ, JOHN PAYROLL 1,325.81

08/21/2020 EFT777(E) 457 MERS PAYROLL 1,627.93

08/21/2020 EFT778(E) MISDU PAYROLL 217.86

08/21/2020 EFT779(E) IRS PAYROLL 3,231.93

08/21/2020 EFT780(E) MERS PAYROLL 3,485.86

08/28/2020 EFT782(E) STATE OF MICHIGAN PAYROLL 1,945.68

08/31/2020 1813(E) COMCAST PAYROLL 305.10

09/03/2020 20221 HOLLANDIA OUTDOORS BOAT DOCK LANDSCAPE 695.00

09/04/2020 DD3017(A) BERNHARDY, CHRISTOPHER PAYROLL 1,355.47

09/04/2020 DD3018(A) BETTS, MICHAEL PAYROLL 1,305.48

09/04/2020 DD3019(A) JANIK, GREG PAYROLL 2,142.11

09/04/2020 DD3020(A) MANTELS, CHRISTOPHER PAYROLL 1,930.79

09/04/2020 DD3021(A) MEYER, KYLE PAYROLL 1,290.44

09/04/2020 DD3022(A) MILESKIEWICZ, JOHN PAYROLL 1,325.82

09/04/2020 EFT783(E) 457 MERS PAYROLL 1,617.73

09/04/2020 EFT784(E) MISDU PAYROLL 217.86

09/04/2020 EFT785(E) IRS PAYROLL 3,218.83

09/14/2020 20222 MICHIGAN FIRE INSPECTORS TRAINING 350.00

09/17/2020 DD3023(A) ALDRICH, STACEY PAYROLL 43.05

09/17/2020 DD3024(A) BALES, WENDY PAYROLL 625.13

09/17/2020 DD3025(A) BECKMAN, ERIC PAYROLL 43.05

09/17/2020 DD3026(A) BEEK, HEATHER PAYROLL 665.38

09/17/2020 DD3027(A) BERNHARDY, CHRISTOPHER PAYROLL 477.76

09/17/2020 DD3028(A) BETTS, MICHAEL PAYROLL 135.17

09/17/2020 DD3029(A) BLATT, DAVID PAYROLL 964.94

09/17/2020 DD3030(A) BLOK, MICHAEL PAYROLL 921.62

09/17/2020 DD3031(A) BRINK, CHAD PAYROLL 490.61

09/17/2020 DD3032(A) DEMOND, KALEB PAYROLL 576.91

09/17/2020 DD3033(A) DORNBUSH, KALEIGH PAYROLL 718.01

09/17/2020 DD3034(A) DYKSTRA, TOM PAYROLL 554.08

09/17/2020 DD3035(A) ENGLAND, MICHAEL PAYROLL 817.25

09/17/2020 DD3036(A) GARGANO, CHRISTINE PAYROLL 638.71

09/17/2020 DD3037(A) GARGANO, MARK PAYROLL 673.61

09/17/2020 DD3038(A) GREEN, MICHELLE PAYROLL 727.47

09/17/2020 DD3039(A) JANIK, GREG PAYROLL 536.27

09/17/2020 DD3040(A) KIRCHERT, ERIK PAYROLL 656.63

09/17/2020 DD3041(A) MANTELS, CHRISTOPHER PAYROLL 492.50

09/17/2020 DD3042(A) MARR, SEAN PAYROLL 1,158.22

09/17/2020 DD3043(A) MCGOWAN, WILLIAM PAYROLL 521.57

09/17/2020 DD3044(A) MEISTE, JAMES PAYROLL 350.78

09/17/2020 DD3045(A) MEYER, KYLE PAYROLL 303.12

09/17/2020 DD3046(A) MILESKIEWICZ, JOHN PAYROLL 152.04

Page 7 of 19



09/18/2020                                  CHECK REGISTER FOR SAUGATUCK FIRE DISTRICT                                             

                                              CHECK DATE FROM 08/18/2020 ‐ 09/21/2020                                              

Check Date Check Vendor Name Description Amount

09/17/2020 DD3047(A) MILLER, AARON PAYROLL 43.05

09/17/2020 STUB82(A) MINNIEAR, HARRY PAYROLL 0.00

09/17/2020 DD3048(A) MOKMA, WAYNE PAYROLL 565.73

09/17/2020 20223 PHELPS, DONALD PAYROLL 44.05

09/17/2020 DD3049(A) PULLEN, TARUE PAYROLL 44.05

09/17/2020 DD3050(A) SEYMOUR, SCOTT PAYROLL 598.12

09/17/2020 DD3051(A) STARRING, LINUS PAYROLL 729.36

09/17/2020 DD3052(A) STURM, ELLIOTT PAYROLL 809.13

09/17/2020 DD3053(A) STURM, KATHRYN PAYROLL 129.40

09/17/2020 DD3054(A) VAN AUKEN, LAUREL PAYROLL 833.95

09/17/2020 DD3055(A) VAN OSS, BRENT PAYROLL 37.81

09/17/2020 DD3056(A) VERPLANK, JANE PAYROLL 44.04

09/17/2020 DD3057(A) WILKINSON, ERIN PAYROLL 501.05

09/17/2020 EFT786(E) 457 MERS PAYROLL 2,494.37

09/17/2020 EFT787(E) MISDU PAYROLL 155.36

09/17/2020 EFT788(E) IRS PAYROLL 4,854.86

09/17/2020 20224 BARBARA TSATUROVA PLLC PAYROLL 73.94

09/18/2020 DD3058(A) BERNHARDY, CHRISTOPHER PAYROLL 1,391.05

09/18/2020 DD3059(A) BETTS, MICHAEL PAYROLL 1,305.48

09/18/2020 DD3060(A) JANIK, GREG PAYROLL 2,142.10

09/18/2020 DD3061(A) MANTELS, CHRISTOPHER PAYROLL 1,930.78

09/18/2020 DD3062(A) MEYER, KYLE PAYROLL 1,290.44

09/18/2020 DD3063(A) MILESKIEWICZ, JOHN PAYROLL 1,325.82

09/18/2020 EFT789(E) 457 MERS PAYROLL 1,624.67

09/18/2020 EFT790(E) MISDU PAYROLL 217.86

09/18/2020 EFT791(E) IRS PAYROLL 3,239.63

09/18/2020 EFT792(E) MERS PAYROLL 3,493.46

09/21/2020 20225 TIM ERLANDSON CONSTRUCTION LLCFIRE BOAT DOCK 1,020.00

09/21/2020 20226 IHLE AUTO PARTS SUPPLIES 143.30

09/21/2020 20227 I.T. RIGHT TECHNOLOGY 65.70

09/21/2020 20228 MICHIGAN GAS UTILITIES UPGRADE GAS METER 113.28

09/21/2020 20229 ALLIED FIRE SALES & SERVICE LLC TURN OUT GEAR 708.65

09/21/2020 20230 HAMILTON FIRE REPAIRS 393.03

09/21/2020 20231 DK CONSTRUCTION INC BOAT DOCK 3,150.00

09/21/2020 20232 ACTIVE911 INC ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION 520.00

09/21/2020 20233 COMPAAN DOOR & OPERATOR INC REPAIRS 308.00

09/21/2020 20234 J&B MEDICAL SUPPLY MEDICAL 323.81

09/21/2020 20235 PAYETTE SALES & SERVICE INC ROTARY LATCH 79.22

09/21/2020 20236 OVERISEL LUMBER CO SUPPLIES 23.10

09/21/2020 20237 SOUTHSIDE BODY & FABRICATION INGATE BOAT DOCK 9,494.50

09/21/2020 20238 STANDARD INSURANCE 648.37

09/21/2020 1814(E) ACCIDENT FUND WORKER COMP 11,260.00

09/21/2020 1815(E) ACCIDENT FUND WORKER COMP 8,266.50

Page 8 of 19



09/18/2020                                  CHECK REGISTER FOR SAUGATUCK FIRE DISTRICT                                             

                                              CHECK DATE FROM 08/18/2020 ‐ 09/21/2020                                              

Check Date Check Vendor Name Description Amount

09/21/2020 1816(E) COMCAST TELEPHONES & INTERNET 305.10

09/21/2020 1817(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY FIRE BARN 720.41

09/21/2020 1818(E) CONSUMERS ENERGY BOAT DOCK 41.52

09/21/2020 1819(E) FIRST BANKCARD POSTAGE 4,006.74

09/21/2020 1820(E) MENARDS BOAT DOCK 10.00

09/21/2020 1821(E) MICHIGAN GAS UTILITIES NATURAL GAS 29.47

09/21/2020 1822(E) PRIORITY HEALTH HEALTH INSURANCE 3,436.29

09/21/2020 1823(E) REPUBLIC SERVICES 240 TRASH & RECYCLING 110.30

09/21/2020 1824(E) SHELL GASOLINE & DIESEL 653.83

09/21/2020 1825(E) VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONES & MODEMS 482.17

09/21/2020 1826(E) VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONES & MODEMS 467.45

09/21/2020 1827(A) ALLEGAN TREASURER TAX CHARGE BACK 416.22

09/21/2020 1828(A) APPLIED IMAGING COPIER USE 183.95

09/21/2020 1829(A) BLOOM SLUGGETT PC LEGAL FEES 11,045.15

09/21/2020 1830(A) BREATHING AIR SYSTEMS INC AIR TESTING 684.64

09/21/2020 1831(A) CHROUCH COMMUNICATIONS INC SUPPLIES ACSO 287.22

09/21/2020 1832(A) DOUGLAS SAFETY SYSTEMS LLC IMAGING CAMERA 5,020.00

09/21/2020 1833(A) FLEIS & VANDENBRINK PLAN REVIEW NORTHSHORE 465.00

09/21/2020 1834(A) SMART BUSINESS SOURCE LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 118.17

09/21/2020 1835(A) GROUND MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONSGROUNDS  63.00

09/21/2020 1836(A) MASTER MEDICAL EQUIPMENT AED BATTERY 135.00

09/21/2020 1837(A) MEECO SULLIVAN LLC BOAT DOCK 1,500.00

09/21/2020 1838(A) MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC SPEAKER REPAIRS 204.75

09/21/2020 1839(A) NFPA BOOKS INSPECTION 67.50

09/21/2020 1840(A) OFFICE DEPOT OFFICE SUPPLIES 62.28

09/21/2020 1841(A) LORRIE PASTOOR CLEANING 135.00

09/21/2020 1842(A) PRAXAIR CYLINDER RENTAL 80.91

09/21/2020 1843(A) PURITY CYLINDER GASES INC CYLINDER GAS 2,975.49

09/21/2020 1844(A) SECURE N SAFE LLC NO TOUCH THERMOMETER 150.00

09/21/2020 1845(A) SOUND OFF SIGNAL 2171 RAM 5,196.51

09/21/2020 1846(A) SPENCER MANUFACTURING INC 2151 REPAIRS 18,158.34

09/21/2020 1847(A) SUMMIT COMPANIES ALARM SERVICE CALL 980.00

09/21/2020 1848(A) WEST MICHIGAN UNIFORM SHOP TOWELS 150.00

09/21/2020 1849(A) XTREME AUTO 2111 LETTERING 65.70

09/21/2020 1850(A) YACHT BASIN MARINA 2192 ELECTRONICS 4,376.62

Total of 162 Disbursements: 200,386.68

Page 9 of 19



INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT 1/3Page:09/18/2020 09:43 AM
User: Peter
DB: Stfd

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/18/2020 - 09/21/2020
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

Amount Description
Vendor Name

ACCIDENT FUND1.
11,260.00 WORKER COMP
8,266.50 WORKER COMP

19,526.50 TOTAL 

ACTIVE911 INC2.
520.00 ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION

ALLEGAN TREASURER3.
416.22 TAX CHARGE BACK

ALLIED FIRE SALES & SERVICE LLC4.
708.65 TURN OUT GEAR

APPLIED IMAGING5.
183.95 COPIER USE

BLOOM SLUGGETT PC6.
55.50 COST RECOVERY

5,693.00 LEGAL FEES
5,296.65 LEGAL FEES

11,045.15 TOTAL 

BREATHING AIR SYSTEMS INC7.
684.64 AIR TESTING

CHROUCH COMMUNICATIONS INC8.
287.22 SUPPLIES ACSO

COMCAST9.
305.10 TELEPHONES & INTERNET
305.10 TELEPHONES & INTERNET

610.20 TOTAL 

COMPAAN DOOR & OPERATOR INC10.
308.00 REPAIRS

CONSUMERS ENERGY11.
41.52 BOAT DOCK

720.41 FIRE BARN

761.93 TOTAL 

DK CONSTRUCTION INC12.
3,150.00 BOAT DOCK

DOUGLAS SAFETY SYSTEMS LLC13.
5,020.00 IMAGING CAMERA

FIRST BANKCARD14.
3,195.37 SUPPLIES, DUES & BOAT DOCK

777.48 UNIFORMS SUPPLIES & MAINTENANCE
33.89 POSTAGE

4,006.74 TOTAL 

FLEIS & VANDENBRINK15.
465.00 PLAN REVIEW NORTHSHORE

GROUND MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS LLC16.
63.00 GROUNDS 

HAMILTON FIRE17.
393.03 REPAIRS

HOLLANDIA OUTDOORS18.
695.00 BOAT DOCK LANDSCAPE

I.T. RIGHT19.
65.70 TECHNOLOGY

IHLE AUTO PARTS20.
143.30 SUPPLIES

J&B MEDICAL SUPPLY21.
130.62 MEDICAL
119.91 MEDICAL Page 10 of 19

ChrisMantels
Text Box
Item #8A



18,158.34 TOTAL 

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT 2/3Page:09/18/2020 09:43 AM
User: Peter
DB: Stfd

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/18/2020 - 09/21/2020
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

Amount Description
Vendor Name

35.56 MEDICAL
25.40 MEDICAL
12.32 MEDICAL

323.81 TOTAL 

LORRIE PASTOOR22.
135.00 CLEANING

MASTER MEDICAL EQUIPMENT23.
135.00 AED BATTERY

MEECO SULLIVAN LLC24.
1,500.00 BOAT DOCK

MENARDS25.
10.00 BOAT DOCK

MICHIGAN FIRE INSPECTORS26.
350.00 TRAINING

MICHIGAN GAS UTILITIES27.
29.47 NATURAL GAS

113.28 UPGRADE GAS METER

142.75 TOTAL 

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC28.
204.75 SPEAKER REPAIRS

NFPA29.
67.50 BOOKS INSPECTION

OFFICE DEPOT30.
62.28 OFFICE SUPPLIES

OVERISEL LUMBER CO31.
23.10 SUPPLIES

PAYETTE SALES & SERVICE INC32.
79.22 ROTARY LATCH

PRAXAIR33.
80.91 CYLINDER RENTAL

PRIORITY HEALTH34.
3,436.29 HEALTH INSURANCE

PURITY CYLINDER GASES INC35.
2,975.49 CYLINDER GAS

REPUBLIC SERVICES 24036.
110.30 TRASH & RECYCLING

SECURE N SAFE LLC37.
150.00 NO TOUCH THERMOMETER

SHELL38.
653.83 GASOLINE & DIESEL

SMART BUSINESS SOURCE LLC39.
100.79 OFFICE SUPPLIES
17.38 OFFICE SUPPLIES

118.17 TOTAL 

SOUND OFF SIGNAL40.
5,196.51 2171 RAM

SOUTHSIDE BODY & FABRICATION INC41.
807.00 GATE BOAT DOCK

7,847.50 2112 KME REPAIRS
840.00 2193 WHEELS

9,494.50 TOTAL 

SPENCER MANUFACTURING INC42.
874.63 2112 REPAIR WATER PUMP

7,607.80 2151 REPAIRS
9,675.91 FIRE BOAT LIGHTING DAMAGE

Page 11 of 19



INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP FIRE DISTRICT 3/3Page:09/18/2020 09:43 AM
User: Peter
DB: Stfd

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/18/2020 - 09/21/2020
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

Amount Description
Vendor Name

18,158.34 TOTAL 

STANDARD43.
648.37 INSURANCE

SUMMIT COMPANIES44.
260.00 ALARM SERVICE CALL
720.00 ALARM MONITORING

980.00 TOTAL 

TIM ERLANDSON CONSTRUCTION LLC45.
1,020.00 FIRE BOAT DOCK

VERIZON WIRELESS46.
482.17 CELL PHONES & MODEMS
467.45 CELL PHONES & MODEMS

949.62 TOTAL 

WEST MICHIGAN UNIFORM47.
150.00 SHOP TOWELS

XTREME AUTO48.
65.70 2111 LETTERING

YACHT BASIN MARINA49.
4,376.62 2192 ELECTRONICS

100,652.29 Fund 206 - FIRE FUND
FUND TOTALS:

100,652.29 TOTAL - ALL VENDORS

Page 12 of 19



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SAUGATUCK FIRE DISTRICT 1/3Page:09/18/2020 10:08 AM
User: Peter
DB: Stfd PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2020

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2020

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 206 - FIRE FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 364,000.00 0.00 0.00 364,000.00 SAUGATUCK CITY206-000-401.000
0.00 747,000.00 0.00 0.00 747,000.00 SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP206-000-402.000
0.00 380,000.00 0.00 0.00 380,000.00 DOUGLAS CITY206-000-403.000

468.80 (3,688.00)0.00 4,688.00 1,000.00 FIRE SERVICES206-000-450.000
235.00 (1,350.00)250.00 2,350.00 1,000.00 INSPECTION & PLAN REVIEW FEES206-000-460.000
153.47 (534.72)443.63 1,534.72 1,000.00 COST RECOVERY206-000-465.000
100.00 (3,021.90)0.00 3,021.90 0.00 GRANTS & DONATIONS206-000-560.000

0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 INTEREST206-000-665.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SALES OF ASSETS206-000-685.000

0.78 1,482,905.38 693.63 11,594.62 1,494,500.00 Total Dept 000

0.78 1,482,905.38 693.63 11,594.62 1,494,500.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 336 - FIRE FUND

9.52 4,750.00 300.00 500.00 5,250.00 BOARD SALARY206-336-702.000
20.04 63,969.24 6,153.84 16,030.76 80,000.00 CHIEF SALARY206-336-704.000
9.31 8,161.68 419.16 838.32 9,000.00 OFFICER SALARIES206-336-705.000

17.28 253,117.29 20,352.03 52,882.71 306,000.00 CAREER  FIREFIGHTER206-336-708.000
16.35 50,188.90 4,708.97 9,811.10 60,000.00 OPERATIONAL WAGES206-336-709.000
16.29 62,786.15 6,329.57 12,213.85 75,000.00 PAID ON CALL STIPEND206-336-709.500
14.24 51,456.54 4,932.39 8,543.46 60,000.00 FIRE CALLS206-336-710.000
16.44 25,068.15 2,826.85 4,931.85 30,000.00 MEDICAL CALLS206-336-711.000
16.36 25,091.32 2,320.90 4,908.68 30,000.00 TRAINING 206-336-712.000
7.84 9,216.00 784.00 784.00 10,000.00 SPECIAL EVENTS206-336-713.000

16.74 43,292.87 3,828.01 8,707.13 52,000.00 PAYROLL TAXES206-336-720.000
23.11 57,669.11 4,784.66 17,330.89 75,000.00 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE BENEFITS206-336-721.000
61.95 15,221.40 19,526.50 24,778.60 40,000.00 WORKER COMP INSURANCE206-336-722.000
21.03 55,280.98 5,933.86 14,719.02 70,000.00 RETIREMENT206-336-723.000
27.34 15,985.80 3,178.59 6,014.20 22,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES206-336-727.000
10.77 10,707.96 653.83 1,292.04 12,000.00 GAS & OIL206-336-728.000
60.40 7,919.85 11,645.15 12,080.15 20,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES206-336-730.000
4.56 14,315.36 684.64 684.64 15,000.00 TESTING, REPAIR & REPLACEMENT206-336-742.000

10.98 2,670.71 0.00 329.29 3,000.00 STATION TOOLS206-336-745.000
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 FIRE FIGHTER TOOLS206-336-746.000

17.68 9,878.05 989.62 2,121.95 12,000.00 PHONES206-336-751.000
18.12 11,463.76 1,320.08 2,536.24 14,000.00 UTILITIES206-336-752.000
56.01 17,594.98 17,419.66 22,405.02 40,000.00 VEHICLE/ EQUIP REP & MAINTENANCE206-336-760.000
100.54 (81.40)10,563.21 15,081.40 15,000.00 BOAT MAINTENANCE206-336-761.000

9.80 5,863.18 491.97 636.82 6,500.00 RADIO & PAGER R&R206-336-762.000
46.64 10,672.94 1,786.00 9,327.06 20,000.00 BUILDING REPAIR & MAINTENANCE206-336-763.000
13.00 1,740.00 260.00 260.00 2,000.00 BUILDING SECURITY206-336-764.000
17.09 2,902.01 575.00 597.99 3,500.00 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS206-336-767.000
9.56 9,043.98 398.29 956.02 10,000.00 OFFICE EXPENSES206-336-770.000

24.42 9,069.14 65.70 2,930.86 12,000.00 TECHNOLOGY206-336-771.000
2.70 2,432.50 67.50 67.50 2,500.00 BUILDING INSPECTIONS206-336-775.000
8.39 10,993.02 963.15 1,006.98 12,000.00 UNIFORMS206-336-780.000
4.34 23,914.09 708.65 1,085.91 25,000.00 TURN OUT GEAR206-336-781.000

11.90 15,858.86 438.41 2,141.14 18,000.00 EDUCATION206-336-785.000
8.99 9,101.40 608.81 898.60 10,000.00 MEDICAL SUPPLY206-336-791.000
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 FIRE PREVENTION206-336-795.000
0.00 11,000.00 0.00 0.00 11,000.00 PHYSICALS206-336-796.000 Page 13 of 19

ChrisMantels
Text Box
Item #8B



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SAUGATUCK FIRE DISTRICT 2/3Page:09/18/2020 10:08 AM
User: Peter
DB: Stfd PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2020

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2020

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 206 - FIRE FUND
Expenditures

21.24 25,202.50 0.00 6,797.50 32,000.00 GENERAL INSURANCE206-336-815.000
83.24 83.78 416.22 416.22 500.00 TAX CHARGE BACK206-336-861.000
0.00 42,100.00 0.00 0.00 42,100.00 LOAN PAYMENT206-336-975.000
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SMALL CAPITAL 206-336-980.000

18.52 162,950.40 23,369.01 37,049.60 200,000.00 LONG TERM CAPITAL206-336-985.000
0.00 12,150.00 0.00 0.00 12,150.00 CAPITAL FUND TRANSFER206-336-986.000

20.32 1,190,802.50 159,804.23 303,697.50 1,494,500.00 Total Dept 336 - FIRE FUND

20.32 1,190,802.50 159,804.23 303,697.50 1,494,500.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 292,102.88 (159,110.60)(292,102.88)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

20.32 1,190,802.50 159,804.23 303,697.50 1,494,500.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.78 1,482,905.38 693.63 11,594.62 1,494,500.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 206 - FIRE FUND:

Page 14 of 19



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SAUGATUCK FIRE DISTRICT 3/3Page:09/18/2020 10:08 AM
User: Peter
DB: Stfd PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2020

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 09/30/2020

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
09/30/2020

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2020-21

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 210 - REGIONAL TRAINING CENTER
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 FIRE SERVICES210-000-450.000
100.00 (50.00)0.00 50.00 0.00 GRANTS & DONATIONS210-000-560.000
100.00 (5,250.00)0.00 5,250.00 0.00 REGIONAL TRAINING CENTER210-000-561.000

100.00 (5,300.00)0.00 5,300.00 0.00 Total Dept 000

100.00 (5,300.00)0.00 5,300.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 338 - TRAINING CENTER

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES210-338-730.000
100.00 (48.62)0.00 48.62 0.00 REGIONAL TRAINING CENTER210-338-805.000

100.00 (48.62)0.00 48.62 0.00 Total Dept 338 - TRAINING CENTER

100.00 (48.62)0.00 48.62 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (5,251.38)0.00 5,251.38 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (48.62)0.00 48.62 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (5,300.00)0.00 5,300.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 210 - REGIONAL TRAINING CENTER:

100.00 286,851.50 (159,110.60)(286,851.50)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

20.32 1,190,753.88 159,804.23 303,746.12 1,494,500.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
1.13 1,477,605.38 693.63 16,894.62 1,494,500.00 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS

Page 15 of 19



 

 

 Revised 8/25/20   Page 1 of 2 

 
Cost Recovery SOG 

 
Purpose: 
In order to protect the Saugatuck Township Fire District (Fire District) from 
incurring extraordinary expenses, the jurisdictions authorize the imposition of 
charges to recover reasonable and actual costs incurred by the Fire District in 
responding to certain specified extraordinary emergency incidents, incidents 
caused by recklessness, or incidents involving intentional misconduct in violation 
of jurisdictional ordinances. 
 
Review: 
When reviewing an incident for potential cost recovery, the cost recovery team 
shall look for certain criteria that entitle the District to pursue recovery of 
equipment and personnel costs associated with the incident. 
The criteria include, but are not limited to: illegal activity, known preventable 
causes including referral to the proper authority, known recklessness or misuse of 
equipment, known false alarms, influence of alcohol or drugs, calls of a repetitive 
nature that exceed maximum allowed responses within the time frame specified 
by District policy. Additional examples can be found on the Evaluation Worksheet. 
It is ultimately up to the cost recovery team to determine whether to pursue cost 
recovery.  
 
Enactment: 
After determining that cost recovery shall be invoked for an incident, a letter and 
invoice, citing the proper jurisdiction ordinance, shall be sent to the responsible 
party via certified mail with receipt, with a payment deadline of 30 days after the 
date of the letter. The appropriate jurisdiction’s appeals process shall also be 
included with the letter and invoice.  

 

 
 

Page 16 of 19

ChrisMantels
Text Box
Item #10A



 

 

 Revised 8/25/20   Page 2 of 2 

Cost Recovery Evaluation Worksheet 
 
Incident Number: ___________ Date of Incident: ___________ Review Date: ___________ 
  
 An improper response to any of the following criteria listed in #1-8 shall automatically initiate cost 
recovery. 
 

1. Did the incident involve illegal activity?      Yes or No 

2. Was the incident preventable (i.e.: Distracted Driving, call Miss Dig)?  Yes or No 

3. Was a citation issued?         Yes or No 

4. Is the Incident a repeat offense?       Yes or No 

5. Was alcohol or drugs involved?       Yes or No 

6. Were proper burn permit rules followed?      Yes or No 

7. Was a burn permit issued?        Yes or No 

8. Was there a Hazardous Materials release?      Yes or No 

(Any actual or threatened spilling, leaking, pumping, pouring, emitting,  

emptying, discharging, injecting, leaching, dumping, or disposing into the  

environment, including but not limited to the air, soil, groundwater, and  

surface water). 

The following potentially mitigating factors will be taken into consideration in the evaluation  
of cost recovery. 

9. Was the incident duration over 1 hour?         Yes or No 

10. Regarding False Alarms, was an attempt made by the responsible party  Yes or No 
to notify 911 or the Fire District of non-emergency conditions in an effort  
to abort emergency response. 

11. Did Incident require more than the Duty Crew?      Yes or No 

12. Did the Incident involve a non-resident?      Yes or No 

13. Was the incident caused by a utility line failure?     Yes or No 

14. Did the boating incident require recovery or towing of a watercraft?  Yes or No 

 
 
Completed by:_____________________________________ Date:_____________________ 
 
 
Reviewed by:______________________________________ Date:_____________________ 

Page 17 of 19



SAUGATUCK TOWNSHIP  FIRE DISTRICT

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT SCHEDULE

YEAR - BEGINS JULY 1ST of EACH YEAR 2019 2019/20 2020 2020/21 2021 2021/22 2022 2022/23 2023 2023/24 2024 2024/25 2025 2025/26 2026 2026/27 2027 2027/28 2028 2028/29 2029 2029/30 2030 2030/31 2031 2031/32 2032 2032/33 2033 2033/34 2034 2034/35 2035 2035/36 2036 2036/37 2037 2037/38 2038 2038/39 2039 2039/40 2040

EXPENSES Year Allocation Actual Expense Allocation Actual Expense Allocation Actual Expense Allocation Actual Expense Allocation Actual Expense Allocation Actual Expense Allocation Actual Expense Allocation Actual Expense Allocation Actual Expense Allocation Actual Expense Allocation Actual Expense Allocation Actual Expense Allocation Actual Expense Allocation Actual Expense Allocation Actual Expense Allocation Actual Expense Allocation Actual Expense Allocation Actual Expense Allocation Actual Expense Allocation Actual Expense Allocation Actual Expense Allocation

Allocation is increased by 3% annually

2171 (Chief - Ford - Replace with RAM) 2015 7 75,000.00$           10,714.29$           10,714.29$          11,250.00$          75,000.00$          11,812.50$          12,403.13$          13,023.28$          13,674.45$          14,358.17$          15,076.08$          15,829.88$          80,000.00$          16,621.37$          17,452.44$          18,325.06$          19,241.32$          20,203.38$          21,213.55$          22,274.23$          85,000.00$          23,387.94$          24,557.34$          25,785.21$          27,074.47$          28,428.19$          29,849.60$          

2172 (DO - Ford - Replace with RAM) 2017 7 75,000.00$           10,714.29$           10,714.29$          11,250.00$          11,812.50$          12,403.13$          13,023.28$          75,000.00$          13,674.45$          14,358.17$          15,076.08$          15,829.88$          16,621.37$          17,452.44$          18,325.06$          80,000.00$          19,241.32$          20,203.38$          21,213.55$          22,274.23$          23,387.94$          24,557.34$          25,785.21$          85,000.00$          27,074.47$          28,428.19$          29,849.60$          

2173 (DO - RAM 2500) 2016 7 80,000.00$           11,428.57$           11,428.57$          6,000.00$            12,000.00$          12,600.00$          13,230.00$          80,000.00$          13,891.50$          14,586.08$          15,315.38$          16,081.15$          16,885.21$          17,729.47$          18,615.94$          82,500.00$          19,546.74$          20,524.07$          21,550.28$          22,627.79$          23,759.18$          24,947.14$          26,194.50$          85,000.00$          27,504.22$          28,879.43$          30,323.40$          31,839.57$          

2174 (DO - RAM 3500)) 2019 7 85,000.00$           12,142.86$           12,142.86$          12,750.00$          13,387.50$          14,056.88$          14,759.72$          15,497.70$          16,272.59$          85,000.00$          17,086.22$          17,940.53$          18,837.56$          19,779.43$          20,768.41$          21,806.83$          22,897.17$          87,500.00$          24,042.03$          25,244.13$          26,506.33$          27,831.65$          29,223.23$          30,684.40$          32,218.61$          90,000.00$          33,829.55$          

2111 (Engine - Spencer/Spartan) 2008 15 600,000.00$         40,000.00$           6.00$                    6.30$                    6.62$                    600,000.00$        6.95$                    7.29$                    7.66$                    8.04$                    8.44$                    8.86$                    9.31$                    9.77$                    10.26$                  10.78$                  11.31$                  11.88$                  12.47$                  13.10$                  13.75$                  14.44$                  15.16$                  15.92$                  16.72$                  

2112 (Engine - KME) 2011 15 550,000.00$         36,666.67$           36,666.67$          38,500.00$          40,425.00$          42,446.25$          44,568.56$          46,796.99$          49,136.84$          600,000.00$        51,593.68$          54,173.37$          56,882.03$          59,726.14$          62,712.44$          65,848.07$          69,140.47$          72,597.49$          76,227.37$          80,038.73$          84,040.67$          88,242.71$          92,654.84$          97,287.58$          102,151.96$        

2141 (Tanker - Deep South) 2008 20 500,000.00$         25,000.00$           25,000.00$          26,250.00$          15,000.00$          27,562.50$          28,940.63$          30,387.66$          31,907.04$          33,502.39$          35,177.51$          36,936.39$          500,000.00$        38,783.21$          40,722.37$          42,758.48$          44,896.41$          47,141.23$          49,498.29$          51,973.20$          54,571.86$          57,300.46$          60,165.48$          63,173.75$          66,332.44$          69,649.06$          

2142 (Tanker - Deep South) 2003 20 500,000.00$         25,000.00$           25,000.00$          26,250.00$          27,562.50$          28,940.63$          500,000.00$        30,387.66$          31,907.04$          33,502.39$          35,177.51$          36,936.39$          38,783.21$          40,722.37$          42,758.48$          44,896.41$          47,141.23$          49,498.29$          51,973.20$          54,571.86$          57,300.46$          60,165.48$          63,173.75$          66,332.44$          69,649.06$          

2151 (Aerial - Spartan LTI) 1999 20 650,000.00$         32,500.00$           32,500.00$          34,125.00$          35,831.25$          37,622.81$          39,503.95$          41,479.15$          43,553.11$          45,730.76$          48,017.30$          50,418.17$          52,939.08$          55,586.03$          58,365.33$          61,283.60$          64,347.78$          67,565.17$          70,943.42$          74,490.60$          78,215.13$          82,125.88$          86,232.18$          90,543.78$          

2121 - (Mule - Kawasaki) 2014 10 20,000.00$           2,000.00$             2,000.00$            2,100.00$            2,205.00$            2,315.25$            2,431.01$            20,000.00$          2,552.56$            2,680.19$            2,814.20$            2,954.91$            3,102.66$            3,257.79$            3,420.68$            3,591.71$            3,771.30$            3,959.86$            4,157.86$            4,365.75$            4,584.04$            4,813.24$            5,053.90$            5,306.60$            5,571.93$            

2121 Trailer (PJ Open Deck) 2016 10 8,000.00$             800.00$                800.00$                840.00$                882.00$                926.10$                972.41$                1,021.03$            1,072.08$            1,125.68$            8,000.00$            1,181.96$            1,241.06$            1,303.12$            1,368.27$            1,436.69$            1,508.52$            1,583.95$            1,663.14$            1,746.30$            1,833.61$            1,925.30$            2,021.56$            2,122.64$            2,228.77$            

2122 - (Light Tower/Generator) 2004 20 13,000.00$           650.00$                650.00$                682.50$                716.63$                752.46$                790.08$                13,000.00$          829.58$                871.06$                914.62$                960.35$                1,008.36$            1,058.78$            1,111.72$            1,167.31$            1,225.67$            1,286.96$            1,351.30$            1,418.87$            1,489.81$            1,564.30$            1,642.52$            1,724.64$            1,810.88$            

2123 - (Arrowboard Trailer) 2015 10 6,500.00$             650.00$                650.00$                682.50$                716.63$                752.46$                790.08$                829.58$                6,500.00$            871.06$                914.62$                960.35$                1,008.36$            1,058.78$            1,111.72$            1,167.31$            1,225.67$            1,286.96$            1,351.30$            1,418.87$            1,489.81$            1,564.30$            1,642.52$            1,724.64$            1,810.88$            

2191 - (Fireboat - UTB) 1976 20 -$                       -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      

2191 - Drive Engine Replacement 2023 30 100,000.00$         3,333.33$             3,333.33$            3,500.00$            3,675.00$            3,858.75$            100,000.00$        4,051.69$            4,254.27$            4,466.99$            4,690.33$            4,924.85$            5,171.09$            5,429.65$            5,701.13$            5,986.19$            6,285.50$            6,599.77$            6,929.76$            7,276.25$            7,640.06$            8,022.06$            8,423.17$            8,844.33$            9,286.54$            

2191 - Breathing Air System 2020 10 15,000.00$           1,500.00$             1,500.00$            1,575.00$            1,653.75$            1,736.44$            1,823.26$            1,914.42$            2,010.14$            2,110.65$            2,216.18$            2,326.99$            2,443.34$            2,565.51$            2,693.78$            2,828.47$            2,969.90$            3,118.39$            3,274.31$            3,438.03$            3,609.93$            3,790.43$            3,979.95$            4,178.94$            

2192 - Fireboat 2 2020 15 75,000.00$           5,000.00$             5,000.00$            75,000.00$          5,250.00$            5,512.50$            5,788.13$            6,077.53$            6,381.41$            6,700.48$            7,035.50$            7,387.28$            7,756.64$            8,144.47$            8,551.70$            8,979.28$            9,428.25$            9,899.66$            10,394.64$          10,914.37$          11,460.09$          12,033.10$          12,634.75$          13,266.49$          13,929.81$          

2193 - Rescue Boat 2014 10 15,000.00$           1,500.00$             1,500.00$            1,575.00$            1,653.75$            1,736.44$            1,823.26$            15,000.00$          1,914.42$            2,010.14$            2,110.65$            2,216.18$            2,326.99$            2,443.34$            2,565.51$            2,693.78$            2,828.47$            2,969.90$            3,118.39$            3,274.31$            3,438.03$            3,609.93$            3,790.43$            3,979.95$            4,178.94$            

2132 - (Brush - Chevy) DNR OWNED 1984 20 TBD -$                      -$                      5,000.00$            -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      

2133 - (Brush - Chevy) DNR OWNED 1986 20 TBD -$                      -$                      5,000.00$            -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      

-$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      

Ballastic Protection 2015 5 10,000.00$           2,000.00$             2,000.00$            2,100.00$            2,205.00$            2,315.25$            2,431.01$            2,552.56$            10,000.00$          2,680.19$            2,814.20$            2,954.91$            3,102.66$            3,257.79$            3,420.68$            3,591.71$            3,771.30$            3,959.86$            4,157.86$            4,365.75$            4,584.04$            4,813.24$            5,053.90$            5,306.60$            5,571.93$            

SCBA Packs 2015 10 200,000.00$         20,000.00$           20,000.00$          21,000.00$          22,050.00$          23,152.50$          24,310.13$          25,525.63$          200,000.00$        26,801.91$          28,142.01$          29,549.11$          31,026.56$          32,577.89$          34,206.79$          35,917.13$          37,712.98$          39,598.63$          41,578.56$          43,657.49$          45,840.37$          48,132.38$          50,539.00$          53,065.95$          55,719.25$          

SCBA Bottles 2015 10 30,000.00$           3,000.00$             3,000.00$            3,150.00$            3,307.50$            3,472.88$            3,646.52$            3,828.84$            30,000.00$          4,020.29$            4,221.30$            4,432.37$            4,653.98$            4,886.68$            5,131.02$            5,387.57$            5,656.95$            5,939.79$            6,236.78$            6,548.62$            6,876.05$            7,219.86$            7,580.85$            7,959.89$            8,357.89$            

SCBA Filling Station 2015 10 45,000.00$           4,500.00$             4,500.00$            4,725.00$            4,961.25$            5,209.31$            5,469.78$            5,743.27$            45,000.00$          6,030.43$            6,331.95$            6,648.55$            6,980.98$            7,330.03$            7,696.53$            8,081.35$            8,485.42$            8,909.69$            9,355.18$            9,822.94$            10,314.08$          10,829.79$          11,371.28$          11,939.84$          12,536.83$          

Thermal Imaging Camera #1 2013 7 7,500.00$             1,071.43$             1,071.43$            7,500.00$            1,125.00$            1,181.25$            1,240.31$            1,302.33$            1,367.44$            1,435.82$            7,500.00$            1,507.61$            1,582.99$            1,662.14$            1,745.24$            1,832.51$            1,924.13$            2,020.34$            2,121.36$            2,227.42$            2,338.79$            2,455.73$            2,578.52$            2,707.45$            2,842.82$            2,984.96$            

Thermal Imaging Camera #2 2009 7 7,500.00$             1,071.43$             1,071.43$            1,125.00$            5,000.00$            1,181.25$            1,240.31$            1,302.33$            1,367.44$            1,435.82$            7,500.00$            1,507.61$            1,582.99$            1,662.14$            1,745.24$            1,832.51$            1,924.13$            2,020.34$            2,121.36$            2,227.42$            2,338.79$            2,455.73$            2,578.52$            2,707.45$            2,842.82$            2,984.96$            

Thermal Imaging Camera #3 2016 7 7,500.00$             1,071.43$             1,071.43$            1,125.00$            1,181.25$            1,240.31$            1,302.33$            1,367.44$            1,435.82$            1,507.61$            1,582.99$            1,662.14$            1,745.24$            1,832.51$            1,924.13$            2,020.34$            2,121.36$            2,227.42$            2,338.79$            2,455.73$            2,578.52$            2,707.45$            2,842.82$            2,984.96$            

Thermal Imaging Camera #4 2017 7 7,500.00$             1,071.43$             1,071.43$            1,125.00$            1,181.25$            1,240.31$            1,302.33$            7,500.00$            1,367.44$            1,435.82$            1,507.61$            1,582.99$            1,662.14$            1,745.24$            1,832.51$            1,924.13$            2,020.34$            2,121.36$            2,227.42$            2,338.79$            2,455.73$            2,578.52$            2,707.45$            2,842.82$            2,984.96$            

Thermal Imaging Camera #5 2018 7 7,500.00$             1,071.43$             1,071.43$            1,125.00$            1,181.25$            1,240.31$            1,302.33$            1,367.44$            7,500.00$            1,435.82$            1,507.61$            1,582.99$            1,662.14$            1,745.24$            1,832.51$            1,924.13$            2,020.34$            2,121.36$            2,227.42$            2,338.79$            2,455.73$            2,578.52$            2,707.45$            2,842.82$            2,984.96$            

Thermal Imaging Cameras - Seated (15) 2022 7 15,000.00$           2,142.86$             2,142.86$            2,250.00$            5,000.00$            2,362.50$            15,000.00$          2,480.63$            2,604.66$            2,734.89$            2,871.63$            15,000.00$          3,015.22$            3,165.98$            3,324.27$            3,490.49$            3,665.01$            3,848.26$            4,040.68$            4,242.71$            4,454.85$            4,677.59$            4,911.47$            5,157.04$            5,414.89$            5,685.64$            5,969.92$            

Sensit Gas Meter #1 2012 7 3,000.00$             428.57$                428.57$                450.00$                472.50$                3,000.00$            496.13$                520.93$                546.98$                574.33$                603.04$                633.20$                664.85$                698.10$                733.00$                769.65$                808.14$                848.54$                890.97$                935.52$                982.29$                1,031.41$            1,082.98$            1,137.13$            1,193.98$            

Sensit Gas Meter #2 2013 7 3,000.00$             428.57$                428.57$                450.00$                472.50$                496.13$                3,000.00$            520.93$                546.98$                574.33$                603.04$                633.20$                664.85$                698.10$                733.00$                769.65$                808.14$                848.54$                890.97$                935.52$                982.29$                1,031.41$            1,082.98$            1,137.13$            1,193.98$            

Sensit Gas Meter #3 (HCN) 2016 7 3,000.00$             428.57$                428.57$                450.00$                472.50$                496.13$                520.93$                546.98$                574.33$                3,000.00$            603.04$                633.20$                664.85$                698.10$                733.00$                769.65$                808.14$                848.54$                890.97$                935.52$                982.29$                1,031.41$            1,082.98$            1,137.13$            1,193.98$            

Sensit Gas Meter #4 2017 7 3,000.00$             428.57$                428.57$                450.00$                472.50$                496.13$                520.93$                546.98$                574.33$                603.04$                3,000.00$            633.20$                664.85$                698.10$                733.00$                769.65$                808.14$                848.54$                890.97$                935.52$                982.29$                1,031.41$            1,082.98$            1,137.13$            1,193.98$            

Drone w/ Thermal Imaging 2021 10 15,000.00$           1,500.00$             1,500.00$            1,575.00$            7,500.00$            1,653.75$            1,736.44$            1,823.26$            1,914.42$            2,010.14$            2,110.65$            2,216.18$            2,326.99$            2,443.34$            2,565.51$            2,693.78$            2,828.47$            2,969.90$            3,118.39$            3,274.31$            3,438.03$            3,609.93$            3,790.43$            3,979.95$            4,178.94$            

 Portable Radios/RSM's - 800mhz 2017 10 200,000.00$         20,000.00$           20,000.00$          21,000.00$          22,050.00$          23,152.50$          24,310.13$          25,525.63$          26,801.91$          28,142.01$          200,000.00$        29,549.11$          31,026.56$          32,577.89$          34,206.79$          35,917.13$          37,712.98$          39,598.63$          41,578.56$          43,657.49$          45,840.37$          48,132.38$          50,539.00$          53,065.95$          55,719.25$          

Pagers - 800mHz 2017 10 40,000.00$           4,000.00$             4,000.00$            4,200.00$            4,410.00$            4,630.50$            4,862.03$            5,105.13$            5,360.38$            5,628.40$            40,000.00$          5,909.82$            6,205.31$            6,515.58$            6,841.36$            7,183.43$            7,542.60$            7,919.73$            8,315.71$            8,731.50$            9,168.07$            9,626.48$            10,107.80$          10,613.19$          11,143.85$          

Extrication - Genesis Hydraulic(Hosed) 2015 15 35,000.00$           2,333.33$             2,333.33$            2,450.00$            2,572.50$            2,701.13$            2,836.18$            2,977.99$            3,126.89$            3,283.23$            3,447.40$            3,619.77$            3,800.75$            35,000.00$          3,990.79$            4,190.33$            4,399.85$            4,619.84$            4,850.83$            5,093.37$            5,348.04$            5,615.44$            5,896.22$            6,191.03$            6,500.58$            

Extrication - TNT 2010 15 -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      

Extrication - Genesis 28V (2112) 2017 10 40,000.00$           4,000.00$             4,000.00$            4,200.00$            4,410.00$            4,630.50$            4,862.03$            5,105.13$            5,360.38$            5,628.40$            5,909.82$            6,205.31$            6,515.58$            6,841.36$            7,183.43$            40,000.00$          7,542.60$            7,919.73$            8,315.71$            8,731.50$            9,168.07$            9,626.48$            10,107.80$          10,613.19$          11,143.85$          

Extrication - Genesis 28V (2111) 2020 10 35,000.00$           3,500.00$             3,500.00$            3,675.00$            35,000.00$          3,858.75$            4,051.69$            4,254.27$            4,466.99$            4,690.33$            4,924.85$            5,171.09$            5,429.65$            5,701.13$            5,986.19$            6,285.50$            6,599.77$            6,929.76$            7,276.25$            7,640.06$            8,022.06$            8,423.17$            8,844.33$            9,286.54$            9,750.87$            

Hose - Large Diameter 2015 10 50,000.00$           5,000.00$             5,000.00$            5,250.00$            5,512.50$            5,788.13$            6,077.53$            6,381.41$            50,000.00$          6,700.48$            7,035.50$            7,387.28$            7,756.64$            8,144.47$            8,551.70$            8,979.28$            9,428.25$            9,899.66$            10,394.64$          10,914.37$          11,460.09$          12,033.10$          12,634.75$          13,266.49$          13,929.81$          

Hose - Small Diameter 2019 10 40,000.00$           4,000.00$             4,000.00$            4,200.00$            4,410.00$            4,630.50$            4,862.03$            5,105.13$            5,360.38$            5,628.40$            5,909.82$            6,205.31$            40,000.00$          6,515.58$            6,841.36$            7,183.43$            7,542.60$            7,919.73$            8,315.71$            8,731.50$            9,168.07$            9,626.48$            10,107.80$          10,613.19$          11,143.85$          

Air Bags for Lifting 2015 10 9,500.00$             950.00$                950.00$                997.50$                1,047.38$            1,099.74$            1,154.73$            1,212.47$            9,500.00$            1,273.09$            1,336.75$            1,403.58$            1,473.76$            1,547.45$            1,624.82$            1,706.06$            1,791.37$            1,880.94$            1,974.98$            2,073.73$            2,177.42$            2,286.29$            2,400.60$            2,520.63$            2,646.66$            

Fireboat 1 Electronics 2018 5 10,000.00$           2,000.00$             2,000.00$            2,100.00$            2,205.00$            2,315.25$            10,000.00$          2,431.01$            2,552.56$            2,680.19$            2,814.20$            2,954.91$            3,102.66$            3,257.79$            3,420.68$            3,591.71$            3,771.30$            3,959.86$            4,157.86$            4,365.75$            4,584.04$            4,813.24$            5,053.90$            5,306.60$            5,571.93$            

Fireboat Dock 2020 25 75,000.00$           3,000.00$             3,000.00$            75,000.00$          3,150.00$            3,307.50$            3,472.88$            3,646.52$            3,828.84$            4,020.29$            4,221.30$            4,432.37$            4,653.98$            4,886.68$            5,131.02$            5,387.57$            5,656.95$            5,939.79$            6,236.78$            6,548.62$            6,876.05$            7,219.86$            7,580.85$            7,959.89$            8,357.89$            

-$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      

Copy Machine 2017 5 9,500.00$             1,900.00$             1,900.00$            1,995.00$            2,094.75$            9,500.00$            2,199.49$            2,309.46$            2,424.93$            2,546.18$            2,673.49$            2,807.17$            2,947.52$            3,094.90$            3,249.64$            3,412.13$            3,582.73$            3,761.87$            3,949.96$            4,147.46$            4,354.83$            4,572.58$            4,801.21$            5,041.27$            5,293.33$            

Fire Alarm System 2014 10 16,500.00$           1,650.00$             1,650.00$            1,732.50$            1,819.13$            1,910.08$            2,005.59$            16,500.00$          2,105.86$            2,211.16$            2,321.72$            2,437.80$            2,559.69$            2,687.68$            2,822.06$            2,963.16$            3,111.32$            3,266.89$            3,430.23$            3,601.74$            3,781.83$            3,970.92$            4,169.47$            4,377.94$            4,596.84$            

Chairs for Training Room 2020 15 15,000.00$           1,000.00$             1,000.00$            1,050.00$            1,102.50$            15,000.00$          1,157.63$            1,215.51$            1,276.28$            1,340.10$            1,407.10$            1,477.46$            1,551.33$            1,628.89$            1,710.34$            1,795.86$            1,885.65$            1,979.93$            2,078.93$            2,182.87$            2,292.02$            2,406.62$            2,526.95$            2,653.30$            2,785.96$            

Kitchen Remodel Project 2021 25 110,000.00$         4,400.00$             4,400.00$            4,620.00$            4,851.00$            110,000.00$        5,093.55$            5,348.23$            5,615.64$            5,896.42$            6,191.24$            6,500.80$            6,825.84$            7,167.14$            7,525.49$            7,901.77$            8,296.86$            8,711.70$            9,147.28$            9,604.65$            10,084.88$          10,589.12$          11,118.58$          11,674.51$          12,258.24$          

LED Station Lighting 2019 20 12,000.00$           600.00$                600.00$                630.00$                661.50$                694.58$                729.30$                765.77$                804.06$                844.26$                886.47$                930.80$                977.34$                1,026.20$            1,077.51$            1,131.39$            1,187.96$            1,247.36$            1,309.72$            1,375.21$            1,443.97$            1,516.17$            1,591.98$            1,671.58$            

Lighting Occupancy Sensors 2019 20 8,000.00$             400.00$                400.00$                420.00$                441.00$                463.05$                486.20$                510.51$                536.04$                562.84$                590.98$                620.53$                651.56$                684.14$                718.34$                754.26$                791.97$                831.57$                873.15$                916.81$                962.65$                1,010.78$            1,061.32$            1,114.39$            

Parking Lot Lighting 2020 10 15,000.00$           1,500.00$             1,500.00$            1,575.00$            15,000.00$          1,653.75$            1,736.44$            1,823.26$            1,914.42$            2,010.14$            2,110.65$            2,216.18$            2,326.99$            2,443.34$            2,565.51$            2,693.78$            2,828.47$            2,969.90$            3,118.39$            3,274.31$            3,438.03$            3,609.93$            3,790.43$            3,979.95$            4,178.94$            

Heat System Front Station (Truck Bay) 2014 15 25,000.00$           1,666.67$             1,666.67$            1,750.00$            1,837.50$            1,929.38$            2,025.84$            2,127.14$            2,233.49$            2,345.17$            2,462.43$            2,585.55$            25,000.00$          2,714.82$            2,850.57$            2,993.09$            3,142.75$            3,299.89$            3,464.88$            3,638.12$            3,820.03$            4,011.03$            4,211.58$            4,422.16$            4,643.27$            

Heat System (Training Room) 2010 15 10,000.00$           666.67$                666.67$                700.00$                735.00$                771.75$                810.34$                850.85$                10,000.00$          893.40$                938.07$                984.97$                1,034.22$            1,085.93$            1,140.23$            1,197.24$            1,257.10$            1,319.95$            1,385.95$            1,455.25$            1,528.01$            1,604.41$            1,684.63$            1,768.87$            1,857.31$            

Heat System (Lobby & 1st Floor) 2010 15 10,000.00$           666.67$                666.67$                700.00$                735.00$                771.75$                810.34$                850.85$                10,000.00$          893.40$                938.07$                984.97$                1,034.22$            1,085.93$            1,140.23$            1,197.24$            1,257.10$            1,319.95$            1,385.95$            1,455.25$            1,528.01$            1,604.41$            1,684.63$            1,768.87$            1,857.31$            

Heat System (Back Station) 2005 15 8,500.00$             566.67$                566.67$                595.00$                624.75$                8,500.00$            655.99$                688.79$                723.23$                759.39$                797.36$                837.22$                879.09$                923.04$                969.19$                1,017.65$            1,068.53$            1,121.96$            1,178.06$            1,236.96$            1,298.81$            1,363.75$            1,431.94$            1,503.54$            1,578.71$            

Garage Door Openers - Main Barn 1995 10 8,750.00$             875.00$                875.00$                918.75$                964.69$                1,012.92$            1,063.57$            1,116.75$            1,172.58$            1,231.21$            1,292.77$            1,357.41$            1,425.28$            1,496.55$            1,571.37$            1,649.94$            1,732.44$            1,819.06$            1,910.02$            2,005.52$            2,105.79$            2,211.08$            2,321.64$            2,437.72$            

Garage Door Openers - Back Barn 1995 10 3,750.00$             375.00$                375.00$                393.75$                413.44$                434.11$                455.81$                478.61$                502.54$                527.66$                554.05$                581.75$                610.84$                641.38$                673.45$                707.12$                742.47$                779.60$                818.58$                859.51$                902.48$                947.61$                994.99$                1,044.74$            

LED Sign at Road (Fire Prevention) 2017 10 20,000.00$           2,000.00$             2,000.00$            2,100.00$            2,205.00$            2,315.25$            2,431.01$            2,552.56$            2,680.19$            2,814.20$            20,000.00$          2,954.91$            3,102.66$            3,257.79$            3,420.68$            3,591.71$            3,771.30$            3,959.86$            4,157.86$            4,365.75$            4,584.04$            4,813.24$            5,053.90$            5,306.60$            5,571.93$            

Generator & Transfer Switches 2014 20 30,000.00$           1,500.00$             1,500.00$            1,575.00$            1,653.75$            1,736.44$            1,823.26$            1,914.42$            2,010.14$            2,110.65$            2,216.18$            2,326.99$            2,443.34$            2,565.51$            2,693.78$            2,828.47$            2,969.90$            30,000.00$          3,118.39$            3,274.31$            3,438.03$            3,609.93$            3,790.43$            3,979.95$            4,178.94$            

Turnout Gear Washer 2011 10 18,000.00$           1,800.00$             1,800.00$            1,890.00$            12,500.00$          1,984.50$            2,083.73$            2,187.91$            2,297.31$            2,412.17$            2,532.78$            2,659.42$            2,792.39$            2,932.01$            3,078.61$            3,232.54$            3,394.17$            3,563.88$            3,742.07$            3,929.17$            4,125.63$            4,331.91$            4,548.51$            4,775.94$            5,014.73$            

Turnout Gear Dryer 10 12,000.00$           1,200.00$             1,200.00$            1,260.00$            1,323.00$            1,389.15$            1,458.61$            1,531.54$            1,608.11$            1,688.52$            1,772.95$            1,861.59$            1,954.67$            2,052.41$            2,155.03$            2,262.78$            2,375.92$            2,494.71$            2,619.45$            2,750.42$            2,887.94$            3,032.34$            3,183.96$            3,343.16$            

Roof - Main Barn 2015 15 40,000.00$           2,666.67$             2,666.67$            2,800.00$            2,940.00$            3,087.00$            3,241.35$            3,403.42$            3,573.59$            3,752.27$            3,939.88$            4,136.88$            4,343.72$            40,000.00$          4,560.90$            4,788.95$            5,028.40$            5,279.82$            5,543.81$            5,821.00$            6,112.05$            6,417.65$            6,738.53$            7,075.46$            7,429.23$            

Roof - Back Barn 2019 15 18,000.00$           1,200.00$             1,200.00$            1,260.00$            1,323.00$            1,389.15$            1,458.61$            1,531.54$            1,608.11$            1,688.52$            1,772.95$            1,861.59$            1,954.67$            2,052.41$            2,155.03$            2,262.78$            2,375.92$            18,000.00$          2,494.71$            2,619.45$            2,750.42$            2,887.94$            3,032.34$            3,183.96$            3,343.16$            

Carpet - Training & Offices 2011 5 6,500.00$             1,300.00$             1,300.00$            1,365.00$            1,433.25$            1,504.91$            1,580.16$            1,659.17$            1,742.12$            1,829.23$            1,920.69$            2,016.73$            2,117.56$            2,223.44$            2,334.61$            2,451.34$            2,573.91$            2,702.61$            2,837.74$            2,979.62$            3,128.61$            3,285.04$            3,449.29$            3,621.75$            

Painting Exterior (Main & Back Barn) 1987 10 10,000.00$           1,000.00$             1,000.00$            1,050.00$            1,102.50$            1,157.63$            1,215.51$            1,276.28$            1,340.10$            1,407.10$            1,477.46$            1,551.33$            1,628.89$            1,710.34$            1,795.86$            1,885.65$            1,979.93$            2,078.93$            2,182.87$            2,292.02$            2,406.62$            2,526.95$            2,653.30$            2,785.96$            

Lobby Reconfig / New Front Door 2020 10 7,500.00$             750.00$                750.00$                787.50$                826.88$                868.22$                911.63$                957.21$                1,005.07$            1,055.33$            1,108.09$            1,163.50$            1,221.67$            1,282.75$            1,346.89$            1,414.24$            1,484.95$            1,559.20$            1,637.16$            1,719.01$            1,804.96$            1,895.21$            1,989.97$            2,089.47$            

Parking (North Lot) Replacement 1987 20 50,000.00$           2,500.00$             2,500.00$            2,625.00$            2,756.25$            2,894.06$            3,038.77$            3,190.70$            3,350.24$            3,517.75$            3,693.64$            3,878.32$            4,072.24$            4,275.85$            4,489.64$            4,714.12$            4,949.83$            5,197.32$            5,457.19$            5,730.05$            6,016.55$            6,317.38$            6,633.24$            6,964.91$            

Parking (East Apron) Approach 1987 20 50,000.00$           2,500.00$             2,500.00$            2,625.00$            2,756.25$            2,894.06$            3,038.77$            3,190.70$            3,350.24$            3,517.75$            3,693.64$            3,878.32$            4,072.24$            4,275.85$            4,489.64$            4,714.12$            4,949.83$            5,197.32$            5,457.19$            5,730.05$            6,016.55$            6,317.38$            6,633.24$            6,964.91$            

Consultant for BLS/ALS Transport 10,000.00$           -$                      35,000.00$          

15,000.00$           -$                      -$                      -$                      15,000.00$          -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      

Addition/New Station 1986 30 5,000,000.00$      166,666.67$         

Truck Bay Exhaust System 15 195,000.00$         13,000.00$           

Parking (South Drive) 1987 20 TBD

Parking (West Lot) & Approach 1987 20 TBD

TOTAL  CAPITAL 343,280.95$         303,286.95$        163,500.00$        318,451.30$        180,000.00$        334,373.87$        811,000.00$        351,092.56$        693,000.00$        368,647.19$        147,000.00$        387,079.55$        378,500.00$        406,433.52$        718,000.00$        426,755.20$        271,000.00$        448,092.96$        580,000.00$        470,497.61$        65,000.00$          494,022.49$        157,500.00$        518,723.61$        80,000.00$          544,659.79$        40,000.00$          571,892.78$        87,500.00$          600,487.42$        48,000.00$          630,511.79$        85,000.00$          662,037.38$        -$                      695,139.25$        85,000.00$          729,896.21$        85,000.00$          766,391.02$        -$                      804,710.57$        90,000.00$          844,946.10$        

Annual Amount Needed 2019 466,786.95$        2020 498,451.30$        2021 1,145,373.87$     2022 1,044,092.56$     2023 515,647.19$        2024 765,579.55$        2025 1,124,433.52$     2026 697,755.20$        2027 1,028,092.96$     2028 535,497.61$        2029 651,522.49$        2030 598,723.61$        2031 584,659.79$        2032 659,392.78$        2033 648,487.42$        2034 715,511.79$        2035 662,037.38$        2036 780,139.25$        2037 814,896.21$        2038 766,391.02$        2039 894,710.57$        2040

This is a fluid document, and Subject to Changed, based on the Operational needs of the Fire District

Potential Future Station Remodeling / Upgrading (Not Calculated in Total Annual Outlay)

EQUIPMENT

APPARATUS

STATION

Architect / Consultant for Station Remodel

Estimated 

Replacement Cost
Annual Outlay

Life 

Span

Decomission @ End of Service Life

9/18/202012:45 PM

Page 18 of 19

ChrisMantels
Text Box
Item #11A



 

 

 Page 1 of 1 

 

Funding Approval Form 
           September 16th, 2020 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: 
Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) Washer/Extractors & Dryer 
 

PRIORITY: 
High 
 

QUALITY FACTORS: 
The District will be purchasing 2 – washer extractors at a cost of $10,000 each, 1 – drying cabinet 

at a cost of $11,500 for a total equipment cost $31,500.  Additionally, the District will need $5,000 to 
install the necessary plumbing and drain connections into the floor as well as $1,500 to add the electrical 
connections required for the new washers and dryer cabinet.  The total estimated project cost is 
$38,000.  The mission of the washer extractor and dryer project is to protect the life, safety, and property 
of the citizens and Fire District personnel. 

 
These new machines will allow the District to wash up to 6 sets of PPE at a time, minimizing out 

of service time for personnel as they do not have a second set of gear.  Additionally, it will allow the 
District to become compliant with NFPA 1851 guidelines for cleaning and decontamination of personal 
protective equipment (PPE).   

 

COST: 
2 – Milnor Washer Extractors - $19,216.00 
1 – Drying Cabinet - $11,500.00 
1 – Plumbing/Concrete Floor Work - $5,000.00 
1 – Electrician - $1,500.00 

TOTAL - $37,216.00 
 

FUNDING SOURCE(S): 
Budget – Capital Plan - $11,025.52 - 2020/21 Budget Year 
FEMA – AFG Grant - $26,190.48 
 

REQUESTER: 
Deputy Chief Chris Mantels 
 

SAMPLE MOTION: 
I__________________ motion to authorize Fire District staff to purchase the Milnor Washing Machines, 
Drying Cabinet, and coordinate associated plumbing and electrical contractors for the project installation 
with a not to exceed amount of $38,000.00.  I______________________ 2nd the Motion.  (Roll Call Vote) 
 

Fire Board Vote  -    Date:__________________________________ 
Motion:________ ________________________________________________________________________ 
YEAS:________ __________________________________________________________________________ 
NAYS:___________________________________________________________________________________ 
ABSENT:_________________________________________________________________________________ 

Page 19 of 19

ChrisMantels
Text Box
Item #11B


